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- Kuczenski, Tracy

From: Castillo, Cecely

Sent: Tuesday, May 10, 2011 3:18 PM
To: Kuczenski, Tracy

Subject: Amendments to AB 92
Attachments: LRB a0674_1; LRB a0673_1
Tracy,

Could Rep. Hintz have these amendments drafted for AB92 —which is on the floor today? | was trying to
check in with our leadership to determined if these have already been drafted — but am unable to get in
touch with anyone. |If you happen to know if they have already been done let me know. It probably would
have been done for Rep. Seidel or Barca's offices.

Thank you,
Cecely Castillo

Cecely Castillo

Office of Representative Gordon Hintz
322 West, State Capitol
608-266-2254 or

888-534-0054 toll-free
cecely.castillo@legis.wisconsin.gov

5/10/2011
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ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT ,
TO 2011 ASSEMBLY BILL 92
S/ltos 1
Mot
1 At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:
2 1. Page 1, line 5: delete that line.
3 2. Page 1, line 6: delete “County to participate”.
4 3. Page 2, line 4: delete “the-city Milwaukee County” and substitute “the city”.
5 4. Page 2, line 5: delete lines 5 to 21.
6 5. Page 3, line 2: delete lines 2 to 17.
7 6. Page 3, line 19: delete lines 19 to 21.
8 7. Page 3, line 22: delete the material beginning with “, with” and ending with
9 “program,” on line 24.
10 8. Page 4, line 1: delete lines 1 to 4.

11 (END)



